

From: Derek Ofori

To: Hung Le

Date: April 22, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0303-EX-ST-2019

Message:

1. 43° 9' 26.226' N, 77° 36' 54.7704' W

2. This application is for temporary testing for multiple product lines. antenna sizes may range from sub 1 meter to 2.4 meter.

antenna is design to meet the performance standards set forth in section 25.209. When patterns are available we submit. we are currently on the range compiling this data.

3. Since this is for multiple products and it will be for temporary testing at this location, which one should i provide?

4. Derek Ofori, 585-358-1815

5. Satellite access is typically provided by customers and generally we do not know what the satellite is/are until a couple of days before our testing. We are not the end users of these products. Do i need to file a license for temporary testing at 1221 E. Henrietta Road Rochester NY?

6. and 7. will be provided as part of our patterns submission.

8 and 9. same responses as above.

10. typically our customers provide or coordinates the access for this satellite or band and we do not transit on this band without proper approvals.

11. Yes.